

From: Carl Huie
To: "RobertG@UniqueSys.com".GWIA1.ROUTE_A
Date: 12/20/00 8:32AM
Subject: Re: licencing

The period of operation for this STA may be changed based on this e-mail. However, change of operating frequency(ies) requires a separate request of STA. The MDS/ITFS bands could be granted with a condition that experimenter must obtain consent of the MDS/ITFS licensee(s). The 2.1-2.3 GHz portion requires coordination/analysis of interference to the users. More importantly, where is all this headed for? In terms of approval for US market? What FCC rule part does/will your equipment be seeking approval for?

>>> Robert Golden <RobertG@UniqueSys.com> 12/19/00 04:56PM >>>
Hi carl,

In regards to our discussion on monday dec 18, 2000 and my STA file no. 0526-EX-ST-2000 I referenced you on, I would like to move the starting date from feb 1, 2000 to mar 1, 2000. The reason is for lead time for equipment that was ordered for the demo setup and also for system integration and testing. The originator of the application who was from the las vegas area, lou baldrenego, choose the frequencies in the ism band 2 years ago. Since this band is more crowded now it would have made sense to choose another frequency band for example the 2.5-2.686 mmds/itfs band or the 2.1-2.3 GHz band. I know this a mobile application so i am not familiar the availability for these other bands. The other reason for me requesting these frequencies is that our company manufactures the transmission equipment for these bands also, so will be easier for my company to proceed with the manufacturing and system integrating alittle easier using these frequencies. Please let me know if there is any possiblity to use the alternative frequencies i have stated for this mobile application.

Regards

Robert Golden
RF Technologist
MMDS products